From: Guide, John

Sent: Tue Mar 23 14:52:46 2010
To: Sims, David C

Subject: RE: Questions
Importance: Normal

Here’s a start

From: Sins, David C
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 7:52 PM
To: Guide, John

Subject: Questions
John, any thoughts on these questions? | have to answer these for next week's

meeting and I'd appreciate any things you can think of. We can talk in the
morning.

Thanks

1) What specific actions are you taking to make each well in your drilling
programme better than the last?

The ops drilling engineer assigned to the rig stays connected during the future well planning process

As the well is drilled, hole section previews are conducted by the wells and subsurface teams; this is
followed by a hole section debrief to capture lessons learned

Trips to the rig include discussions with the rig based Bp / drilling contractor / 3rd party crews on *
operational improvements” and incorporated into the well plan

The entire E& A engineering team attends the morning call to “listen / advise / learn” for and from the
current

2) What is making a difference in your SPU and working well?

The E & A Drilling / Subsurface / and Tiger Teams are co — located and are truly an integrated well
delivery team
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